## SHERIN MARIAM THOMAS

MSW. (Medical & Psychiatric)



Phone +91 8111893691

# **Date of Birth** 07/06/1998

#### **Address**

Kandathil Puthenveedu Chengannur. Alappuzha, Kerala India (689121)

#### E-MAIL ID

sherinmariam1998@gmail.com

#### **LANGUAGE SKIL**

English, Hindi, Malayalam, Tamil.

## **SKILS**

- Communication
- Observation
- Organizing
- Problem Solving
- Time management
- Documentation and Reporting
- Presentation
- Critical Thinking

#### **INTEREST**

- Conducting Programs
- Reading Books
- Fruitful Communication with others
- Acquiring new learnings
- Creative activities

#### **LEADER SHIP**

- NSS VOLUNTEER
- GRASP ASSOCIATION MEMBER

## PROFILE STATEMENT

➤ Diligent social worker knowledgably in assisting clients with building coping mechanism to address life challenges. Skilled in mediating and resolving conflicts experienced in life skills and experience in helping clients lead healthy and successful life. I am highly organized, dedicated with a ability to improve working environment. I possess strong interpersonal skills, demonstrating the outmost discretion and integrity dealing with confidential information.

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

28.12.2021 to 15.01.2022	<u>Intern</u> Niranam Grama panchayat.
23.06.2022 to 31.08.2022	Intern AGAPE mental health and research institute.
27.12.2022 to 20.01.2023	Intern Manashstra integrated mind care.
02.05.2023 to 31.05.2023	<u>Intern</u> Pondicherry institute of medical sciences.
01.09.2023 to 30.09.2023	Intern Lourdes Hospital, Pachalam kochi

## **EDUCATION**

2021-2023	Completed Master of Social Work M G University
	Graduated in M G university (2023)
	St. Gregorious College of Social Science Kerala
	(India)
2016 - 2019	<b>Completed Bachelor of Commerce</b>
	M G University
	Graduated in M G university (2019)
	St Mary's College for Womens College Kerala
	(India)
2014 - 2016	Completed in High School
	AMMHS School ,Edayaranumula(2014)

## **SOCIAL**

- NGO'S
- Visited various Orphanage, Hospitals.

## ADDITIONAL CERIFICATION

- NATIONAL SERVICE SCHEME
- SAMANWAYA INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE & SOCIAL WORK STUDENTSMEET, KOTTAYAM

## **DECLARATION**

I hereby declare that all the information furnished above is true to the best of my belief